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Our ·Hef: INF CORR 2092 
Bilfinger 81:frger ~· SiHrrn~ns ~ CAF ConsOitium 
9 Lochside Avenue Date: 2-1 August 2009 
Edinburgh Park 
Edinburgh 
EH12 9D~l 

Dear Martin, 

Edinburgh Tram N~twork infraco 
tnfraco ContuHtf- Prngrarrsmi:1 su!::unissions and Agre(H11®nt of ,Joint Analysis 

We confirm receipt of your letter of -13 August2009 {Ref: 25.0.201NVIM/~3277} in 
respect of the proposed Rev. 02 Prograrnme submitted by HSC, 

We WE.~lco:rne BSC's ackrww!edgen1ent that in respect of extension of time, cause, 
effect and mitigation shou.ld all factor in the assessment Also nott-:;d is your suggestion 
that mitigation and acceleration should be Clearly delineated ~ indeed they are clearly 
separated in the Contract 

However, vve do not agree that many of the rnitigatlon measures we previously 
suggested result in additional costs and \Mould therefore be classed as "Bccelerat!on". 

\Ne also note that y.our reply addresses only some of the matters raised in our letter o-f 
13 August, apparently ignor ing those where lnfraco carries liabilityfor delay. Clause 
65, 10 of the lnfraco contract requires you to inform ti~ at the earliest opportunity of al! 
such delays and their estirnated effect upon the Programme, \/Ve have yet to. receive 
any notification under this clause despite it being apparent thatyotJ @re experiencing 
many delayH, for which you canyliabflity. ·niese are impacting on many sections of the 
\Nori< Sites, We draw to your attention that \~Jhern such delays arise, . Clause G!5.10 
requires lnfraco to undE.ntake, at its own expense such, acceleration measures as are 
necessary to achieve the requirements of the Programme." 

We note that the gn0-at rnt.:ijoritv of the dEilays you have notlfi.ed relate to a!!ened 
Notified Departures and Ue Changes. lnrer,pect of these rnatters. Clause 80'4 requ ires 
you to provide estimates of the hnpac:t on tirne and price. Clause 80.7 further requ ires 
you to derTiOnstrate that the change vvm b€ implemented in the m.ost cost effective 
manner. We have yet to receive evidence of th1s, as ntJquired by Clause 80.7. VVe am 
ofthe opinion that your approach to the irnplernentation of change. lo date does not 
result in the:rnost cost effectiW; solutions.,particulariy ·whon Hquidated .darnages and 
prQlongation costs are taken into account 
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Flnally, we did agree at the meeting on 28m Jufy 2009 that any revised Prograrnme 
nhou!d take account of any mitigt.:'ltion and also t-i@med acceleration measures. 
We have consistently explained to you that the contractual route for soekinfJ 
relief lE:ixtension Qf tirr1e under the lnfraco contract is via Clauses 84, 65 and 80 of the 
!nl'raco ContrfWL Follow1ng agreernentof any re!ief/extenston nf tirne then you should 
submit a risvised Programme u.ndHr Clause fm . 

BSC has soughtrelieflextenslon of Vme on a global bards outvvith the contraz-;tua! 
mechanism and ln dolnr1 so has subrnitted a propoi;edRev.02 Programme, under 
Clause 60.3, which does rnJt enable cornpletion by the current Planned Service 
Cornmencement date. He acknowledges thatit will be a complex tasl< to assess !',;Very 
potential ent.itlemt'mt This docs not relieve BSC from lts contractual requirernents 
under clauses 64, 6-5 and 80. 

We are of the opinion that the continued discussioris f1bout your entitlement based on 
the proposed Rev. 02 Programme are preventing agreement in accordance with the 
Contract. He theretorG confirms that the proposed Rev. 02 Prograrnrne is rejected 
under Clause 60A.2. 

tie acknowledges that it wiH be a cornplex task to assess every potfmtial entitlement. 
This does not relieve BSC trorr1 ih1 contractual r(1quirements under clauses 64, 65 and 
80, 

Finally; we acknow!ed9e that there is an urgent need to agree a construction 
programme for the purposes of planning ahead and reviewing current prog.rnss until e4 
revised Frogramrne is. agreed. V\fe would t,ug9est th.at we work together to produce a 6 
month look~allead construction programme to incorporate all activith:-1s U1at can be 
progressed , VVe.wou!d SlJggest that to kkk thl.s off a meeting is held between owr 
resp1.~ctive pmgrarnrne and construction teams. Please advise who should be involved 
from your organisation . 

Stewm Bdl 
ProJl~r.;t Directorh- Edinburgh_ Trani 
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